



SEBASTIAN GERBER-HOOD

INTERPRETATION AND ARCHAEOLOGY SPECIALIST

“Heritage and archaeology hold the keys to understanding who we are and where we come from. The rapidly changing nature of our modern society has shown that uncovering and re-telling these stories of the past has become more important than ever”

Sebastian has had a lifelong passion for the past and has taken part in archaeological excavations in a wide range of countries and time periods. Sebastian has several years of fieldwork experience in the Australian archaeology sector in both Historic and Aboriginal sites and has undertaken fieldwork on ancient archaeological sites in Jordan, Greece and Serbia.

Sebastian has completed a Bachelor of Arts (Honours I) in Archaeology, focusing on the Archaeology of Classical Athenian Slavery, as well as a Master of Museum and Heritage Studies. Through his studies, he has developed a deep passion for exploring and uncovering the hidden figures of the past and finding a way to communicate their stories to the wider public through museums and heritage interpretation.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Interpretation and Archaeology Specialist, Curio Projects

October 2021 – Present

Field Archaeologist (Casual), Keller Nightingale Consulting

February 2020 – May-2020

Field Archaeologist (Casual), AMAC

March 2018- June 2020

Front Desk Attendant and Event Bartender

Nicholson Museum

March 2017- January 2020

EDUCATION & QUALIFICATIONS

Bachelor of Arts (Archaeology & Ancient History)

University of Sydney
2014-2016

Bachelor of Arts (Honours I, Archaeology)

University of Sydney
2018-2019

Master of Museum and Heritage Studies

University of Sydney
2020-2021

FIELD EXPERIENCE

GLAC Project (USYD), Serbia

October-November 2019

Petras Project (HMoC), Crete, Greece

July-August 2019

Keros Project (UoC), Cyclades, Greece

September-November 2017,
September November 2018

Lake George Project (USYD), ACT

August 2017

Pella Project (NEAF), Jordan

February 2017